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From: martin smith____________ .__-Ro

Sent: Mon 28/01/2013 2:46:40 PM (UTC) 

To: Steve Bradshaw; GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._I 
Cc: mark.fordiW._. GRO

Subject: Post Office Ltd - 24676 - Prosecution of Ishaq 

Attachment: Attachment 

I ( &nte`'e, 

I !eaae tincl attached a copy; of a let tee' which we have received from the defendants sol icitors  today. I 
am s;rr ie~vhat amazed a,, they; continue to miss the point. Even on the defendant's ac. o xnt it would 
not have _)een appropriate to falsify the stock record , i; he suspected  the Horizon ;vatem was 

As you will see the def's solicitors have asked e td the . oui t to I r, t the case for an "intervention Iir'rn:ng' 
T 

. a H ~ t)i Lui~~ ~u t I . , , L1~ at  ,: ~'t" ,~ ~i.F rw H.~t~i , ~, Ir`":~ ~~1~ ~r~" e"~I~ Ol~ER ~ "Y6.t ieQ af' v'w'1"t at 1'ega1`Cd to the 

Ii . tli'r  .tom ' h "x e:pi e t' as a pi'! ' .nno)nai 4.'am at i' pr went U;'Ire. 

ivte ✓ thanks for the colour copies of SB/21. I will send these o,u. today. (H ye i the tortin cr: m n 
intervention hearing it would undoubtedly assist if we could serve the er. ai io evidence e as soon 
as pos. th e a... the t tatr.rea.rnt requested 'oy Mark Ford., 

7.. dcrdin it tlfd'BTEtr. and the "r'1 f€P 3 r fl . to Rue

2. ç, '~! "iil ~:'R ie dim}-~ c I Is'': YF'Pa i 1., 1+, cIt a mvnps. „ at  d ` S.`'ra auk d i G.l~y t• hr Per!

3. tvi4 4,.( i{ . a ' s' H t cdl ,'+ t :elkb,la•nil'ate repoi'P.H.i sE aul # , fi z4"= ie f4)a ftaa.tlILVI mu' z, 

4. teA :ey  te.ti P'H s, 

5. Previous audit records and comment thereon. 

Given the stance w;-, ii tithe defendant is still taking .vi .h regard to the nr:aftunct ioning ot the Horizon 
s., atu , 

.{ 
past hi,, t,;, r e q ~r' t S h Postmasterhas hart ,.any problems with r r~ ~.~ establish whether the s;-h:~e., r,rn~ 

fe 6 m ,.. f ,r iH die kit 1  3, G  H a" 'n P ,1= i , 'I' r"n-0 "gas 
tl"„ , ,;mac`. 

r4'RI 'Fala. ,s `^r, 

IV! dl' tin, 

Martin Smith 

GRO 
Direct: 1 GRO 

CartwrightKing 
. 4aL 1ecraR9~~ 
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